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h GOVERNMENT OF NATIONAL CAPITAL TERRITORY OF DELHI
HEADQUARTERS: DELHI FIRE SERVICE: CANNAUGHT PLACE

NEW DELHI- 110 001
No.F.6/DFS/MS/School/2025/NDZ/ 345 Dated: 0] '05 ’}01{

To,
The Principal,
MCD Pratibha Vidaylaya
Shastri Park Extension,
Delhi-110053

Subject:-Regarding Issuance of Fire Certificate in r/o MCD Pratibha Vidaylaya at Shastri
Park Extension, Delhi- -110053.

Sir,

This is in reference to your letter no. nil dated 18/03/2025 on the subject cited above. In
this connection, it is to inform you that the officer concerned of this department has visited the
school on dated 03/05/2025 in presence of Mrs. Evelyn Pratima, Principal and observed that the
shortcomings as communicated earlier vide letter No. F.6/DFS/MS/School/2021/NDZ/647 dated
13/12/2021 (copy enclosed) have not been complied yet.

In view of the above, Fire Safety Certificate cannot be considered at this stage. You are requested
to rectify the shortcomings communicated vide above mentioned letter under intimation to this

office for further action.

Encl:- As above

I FIRE SERVICE

Copy to:- (j >
The Director of Education (MCD)
15" Floor, E-Block, Dr. S.P. Mukahrjee Civic Center, JLN Marg, New,Delhi-l 10002
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GOVERNMENT OF NATIONAL CAPITAL TERRITORY OF DELHI
HEADQUARTERS: DELHI FIRE SERVICE: NEW DELHI- 110001
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No. F.6/DFS/MS/School/2021/NDz/ 4 Y 7 Dated: |3 [I1R [
To,

The Principal,

EDMC Primary School,

Buland Masjid, Shastri Park Extension

Delhi-110053

Subject:- Request for site visit.

Sir,

With reference to letter No. E.E. (Elect.)-II/Shah (S)/2021-2022/D-570 dated
27/10/2021 on the subject cited above, it is informed that officer concerned of this
department inspected the school from fire safety point of view in presence of Sh. Manoj
Kumar Aggarwal, Principal of the school & Sh. Kuldeep Kumar Singh, J.E. (Elect.) Shahdara
South Zone on dated 29/11/2021. The school building comprises of ground plus two upper
floors. During the course of inspection following observations v/as made:-

1. One staircase of width 1.50 meter or an additional staircase of 0.75 meter width is
not provided.

In view of the above, the school building cannot be considered for issuance of Fire
Safety Certificate at this stage. Therefore, you are requested to provide the above mentioned
fire safety arrangements under intimation to this office for further course of action.
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Copy to:- M/

1. The Director of Education, EDMC
Udyog Sadan, Plot No. 419, FIE,
Patparganj Industrial Area, Delhi-110092

2. The Ex. Engr. (Elect,)-1I/SSZ

EnId)MC, Office of Executive Engineer (Elect.)-1I/SSZ,
2" Floor Technical Laboratory,
Near NH-24 Gazipur, Delhi-110096




